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Department of Benefits 
and Family Support 

Department of Disability 
and Aging Services 

Office of Early Care 
and Education 

 

P.O. Box 7988 
San Francisco, CA 
94120-7988 
www.SFHSA.org 

London Breed 
Mayor 

Trent Rhorer 
Executive Director 

DATE: August 20, 2021,  

TO: Elizabeth LaBarre 

FROM: Personnel 

SUBJECT: TEMPORARY POSITIONS 

 
The following ratification of submission of temporary positions was made during 
the period from 06/16/21 to 7/16/21 for possible use in order to fill positions on a 
temporary basis. 

01148246 6/23/2021 0931 Manager III PLANNING  

01127626 7/15/2021 2918 HAS Social Worker IHSS  

01088542 6/22/2021 0954 Deputy Director IV MGMT  

1148247 7/15/2021 0931 Manager III PLANNING  

01136365 7/15/2021 1246 
Principal Human 
Resources Analyst  OECE 

 

01133738 6/22/2021 9976 Technology Expert I IO  

01088552 6/17/2021 0932 Manager IV COM  

01104124 7/15/2021 0953 Deputy Director III HR  

01135914 6/22/2021 9252 
Communication 
Specialist COM 

 

 
 
 
 

Position 
No. 

Effective 
Date 

Class Class Title Program Comments 


